
From: Emily Sampson  
Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 9:54 AM 
To: 
Subject: NCSL Request - PFAS & Water information 
 
Hi there, 
 
I’d like to share some follow up informa�on on PFAS and water as requested by the commitee following 
the NCSL presenta�on on natural resources hot topics. Please see the atached document for a 
collec�on of NCSL and external resources rela�ng to water policy. 
 
PFAS policy can be described as a rapidly developing area with state legisla�ve ac�on expanding beyond 
drinking water quality provisions and firefigh�ng foam restric�ons to include growing consumer product 
ac�on and increased funding for cleanup and remedia�on. This is an area that NCSL is tracking closely, 
and the resources below may be helpful: 
NCSL  

• PFAS Report 
• Legisla�ve Video Resource Center – PFAS: When Las�ng Forever Is A Problem 
• Environment and Natural Resources State Bill Tracking Database 

External 
• Rockefeller Ins�tute PFAS Policy Dashboard 
• EPA  

o PFAS Analy�c Tools 
o State Resources about PFAS 

• CDM Smith PFAS Regula�ons Tracker 
• Department of Defense 

o General DoD information 
o Air Force 
o Navy 
o Army 
o Associa�on of Defense Communi�es PFAS Clean Up webinar 

• Na�onal Agricultural Law Center webinar: Not Your Grandfather’s Corn Maze – Regulatory and 
Legal Responses to Challenges Faced by Agriculture Due to PFAS Contamina�on 

• FedCenter – PFAS Resources 
• Safer States – Priori�es: PFAS 

 
Please note that NCSL takes no position on state legislation or laws mentioned in linked material, nor 
does NCSL endorse any third-party publications; resources are cited for informational purposes only. 
 
Best, 
Emily Sampson 
Na�onal Conference of State Legislatures 
Policy Analyst – Environment 
303-856-1408 (o) | 720-960-7161 (m) 
 

https://www.ncsl.org/environment-and-natural-resources/per-and-polyfluoroalkyl-substances
https://videos.ncsl.org/pfas-when-lasting-forever-is-a-problem
https://www.ncsl.org/environment-and-natural-resources/state-bill-tracking-database
https://rockinst.org/issue-areas/climate-environment/pfas-policy-dashboard/
https://echo.epa.gov/trends/pfas-tools
https://www.epa.gov/pfas/us-state-resources-about-pfas
https://www.cdmsmith.com/en/Client-Solutions/Insights/PFAS-Regulations-Map?utm_medium=native&utm_source=ncsl&utm_campaign=pfas&utm_source=National+Conference+of+State+Legislatures&utm_campaign=c80896c6ca-Today_Oct_18&utm_medium=email&utm_term=0_-c80896c6ca-%5BLIST_EMAIL_ID%5D
https://www.acq.osd.mil/eie/eer/ecc/pfas/index.html
https://www.afcec.af.mil/WhatWeDo/Environment/Perfluorinated-Compounds/
https://www.secnav.navy.mil/eie/Pages/PFAS_Home.aspx
https://www.denix.osd.mil/army-pfas/
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=twj2FZ5VwAk
https://nationalaglawcenter.org/webinars/pfas/
https://www.fedcenter.gov/programs/pfas/
https://www.saferstates.org/priorities/pfas/

